
Barry "ivingstone 	 425/92 
3025 hbell hve., 
Baltimore, Ed. 21218 

Dear Harry, 

Hasty thanks for your 2/22. I have even less time for response because of yesterday's 

neurology examination and three tests today and tomorrow as a result of them. The tenta- 

tive disgbosis is that I've had three small strokes. 

`you are fortunate with your publisher's efforts with your coming book. Good luck! 

Thanks for the info on the coming books. I enclsoe a copy of yesterday s 1P story 

on Donahue's from the looal paper. Do you know who is publishing Shaw's? 

From what you say about L'huck Giancana's "Double Cross" it has to be a fake, as 

Ricky White's fable is. 

I think my friend to whom I referred is C G's lawyer. 

I'm surprised at some of what you report about Groden, particularly that newspaper 

story. I'd like to read it and have it on file for the future. 

What did B ey say about the autop4y pice when you and he spok e? That Groden 

stole copies? JJ 

Several weeks ago a .0etroit radio station phoned and asked me if I'd appear with 

him by phone the next day, when he would be in Detroit. I agreed, cleared that time, and 

waited and waited. They did not call. I suppose Groden ref4sed to appear witliimiae. 

They did not even have the couttesy to let me know. 

mop; you can relax a bit in Florida next week and that you find your mother is 
as well and happy as she can be. 

Best wishes, 


